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To:
From:
Sent: Thur 3/25/2021 9:18:26 AM

Subject: RE: info brief modellen vaccinatiestrategie en publicatie
Received: Thur 3/25/2021 9:18:26 AM

@rivm.nl]

Thanks! I will forward them, glad you spotted these typo’s, mistakes.

rrom: EE XY <IEKEDM @ rivr 1>

Sent: donderdag 25 maart 2021 10:09

To: ENEL] R REDR @ .1

Subject: Re: info brief modellen vaccinatiestrategie en publicatie

A couple of small things I notice are below:

There's no period after Figure 20 legend. page 32. Should be" "Figure 20. Modelled daily..."

"March" 1s misspelled in section 8 on page 54: "Analysis of 25 Feb 2021, text updated 15 Match 2021".

Legend of figure 31 1s over the plot lines, page 62

1253017

There's a floating 2 in the equations section of the appendix. The image of equations should be replaced with the attached

image.

In Table A2, "Life Expectancy" and "Relative susceptibility/infectiousness" should #ot be in all caps, page 72

Let me know if there's anything I can do to help with these changes.

Best,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 08:38:39

Subject: FW: info brief modellen vaccinatiestrategie en publicatie

Just when I thought we were done....the document had to be reshaped into the right format with logo’s. Here is a



proof.
I will check it, if you can look through it that would be great.
If we both agree we can let them know and it can be uploaded.

Best
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